
LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

    Twenty Sixth Annual Meeting 

Zoom Video Conference with YouTube Livestream 

February 24, 2022 

                                            6:00 P.M. 

 

AGENDA 
 

I. Call Meeting To Order/Chairman’s Remarks        (PD) 
 

II. Public Comment                                                                            (PD) 

 

III. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes         (PD) 

A. Approval of January 27, 2022 Board Meeting Minutes           
              

IV. Treasurer’s Report           (AC) 

A. January 2022 Financial Highlights  

B. January 2022 Report of Claims Approval 

 

V. Community Foundations & Giving Update                                                       (MJB) 

A. Summary as of 12/31/2021 

 

VI. Manager’s Report             (AC) 

A. 2021 Annual Report 

B. 2022 Vegetation Agreement 

C. 2022 Mowing Contract 

D. Sediment Management Project – Update 

1. Change Order Request- United Excavating 

E. 2022 Dredging Priorities Discussion 

 

 

VII. Board Election Results – Sub Area II, VI                                                       (PD) 

 

VIII. Oath of Office: Sub Area II, VI                              (PD)    
 

IX. 2022 Annual Boat Pass Drawing                                                             (AC) 

 
   

XI. Next Meeting: Thursday, March 24, 2022, 6:00 p.m                                     (PD) 

a. Location to be determined 

      

XII. Election of Board Officers                                                                             (MJB) 

 

XIII. Adjournment         (MJB)  

 

 



Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter   Pam Dugan, Chairman  

Action Requested Approve 

Item/Subject January 27th Board Meeting Minutes  

Dollar Amount N/A 

Meeting Date      February 24th, 2022  

Summary  
 Minutes from the Board meeting on January 27, 2022 

Staff Recommendation  Approve the January 27,2022 Board Meeting 
Minutes.

 

 



LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

Board of Directors Meeting 

Zoom Digital Format 

January 27, 2022 

6:00p.m. 

 

The January, 2022 Board of Directors Meeting of the Lake Lemon Conservancy District was 

Held via zoom and was called to order by Chairman Pam Dugan at 6:00 p.m. 

  

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman-Pam Dugan, Vice-Chairman Mary Jane Brown, Treasurer-Debra 

Ladyman.  Michael Klitzing, Les Wadzinski, Steve Priddy and Mike Blackwell.  ALSO PRESENT: Adam 

Casey, District Manager; Jessica Healey, Admin. 

 

I. Call Meeting to Order / Chairman’s Remarks (Dugan) 

 

II. Public Comment (Brown) 
a.  No Public Comment was received 

 

III. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes (Dugan) 

a. Approval of the December 16, 2021 Board Meeting Minutes. 

 

PRIDDY MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE DECEMBER 16, 2021 BOARD MEETING MINUTES. KLITZING 

SECONDED THE MOTION.  ALL OTHER MEMBERS “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 

 

IV. Treasurer’s Report (Ladyman) 

a. Financial report as of December 31, 2021 

i. Current Assets totaled $1,431,237.08, this includes the construction account 

balance $832,750.00 and Cumulative Maintenance fund CD's totaling 

$96,752.71 

ii. Fixed Assets (Cost basis and not depreciated) totaled $1,068,094.15 

iii. Total Assets $2,499,331.23 

iv. Liabilities total $1,148,605.08 

v. Total Equity $1,350,726.15 

vi. December Income $152,394.06 YTD Income $768.164.50 

vii. December  Expense $173,703.14 YTD Expense $872,370.31 

viii. December Net Income $-21,309.08, YTD $-104,205.81  

b. Ladyman requested approval of the Report of Claims for December 2021 

i. Blackwell requested to receive the receipts for purchase from Kleindorfers 

hardware store. 

BROWN MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE REPORT OF CLAIMS: ALLOWANCE OF VOUCHERS FOR 

DECEMBER 2021. KLITZING SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 



 

c. CD Renewal/ Close out 

i. CD# ending 4075 - Maturing February 5th, 2022; Ladyman recommended 

cashing out the $31,990.25 CD and placing funds in the savings account.  

 

KLITZING MOTIONED TO CLOSE OUT CD # ENDING IN 4075 AND DEPOSIT FUNDS IN THE SAVINGS 

ACCOUNT.  PRIDDY SECONDED THE MOTION.   ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 

 

a. Transfer of Funds 2021 

i. Ladyman presented the 2021 end of year transfer of funds. 

The total of general fund transfers was $94,573.00. 

Highlights of transfers included over budget Attorney fees; 

Consulting fees, S&P bond rating, and the purchase of the 

new Lake Patrol Jet Ski. 

 

KLITZING MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE YEAR END TRANSFER OF FUNDS WITHING THE GENERAL FUND. 

LADYMAN SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 

 

V. Manager’s Report (Casey) 

 

a. 2022 Board Election Update 

i. Casey stated the 2022 Board election is uncontested for districts II and VI. Debra 

Ladyman will serve another term as District II Director; Malcolm McClure will 

come on the board for his first term as the District VI Director. 

b. Staffing Update 

i. Casey stated that Jessica Healey has been hired for the Administrative Assistant 

position. Operations Supervisor and Equipment Operation Supervisor positions 

still remain open. Casey hopes to have the positions filled by early March. 

Positions have been advertised on Indeed, University Career Centers, Lake 

Management List serves etc. 

c. Large Barge Liquidation Discussion 

i. Casey discussed the wear and tear and age showing on the large barge, push 

boat and excavator. He stated it is very tough to get a value on such a unique 

piece of equipment but that Heartland Dredging was showing interest in the 

equipment to use during their hydraulic dredging project. So there might be an 

immediate opportunity to lease or sell the equipment to Heartland. 

ii. Board members discussed the level of service that we currently have and how it 

would be impacted by liquidating the large barge and using only the small 

barge. Casey did not believe the level of service would be impacted and stated 



the need to fully analyze the dredging operation to see if it should continue in 

house or if it would be beneficial to look at contracting the dredging. 

 

iii. Casey created a Manager Appointed task force to look into the cost and benefits 

of continued in house dredging vs. contracting. He appointed Les Wadzinski, 

Debra Ladyman and Malcolm McClure as members and will bring in subject 

matter experts as needed.   

LADYMAN MOTIONED TO ALLOW CASEY TO CREATE AND ADVERTISE SEALED BID DOCUMENTS FOR 

THE POTENTIAL SALE OF THE LARGE BARGE, EXCAVATOR AND PUSHBOAT, WITH ATTORNEY REVIEW.  

ENSURING THAT THE LANGUAGE CLEARLY STATES THE LLCD IS NOT GUARANTEEING A SALE AND THAT 

ANY AND ALL OFFERS MAY BE REFUSED.   BROWN SECONDED. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 

d. Sediment Management Project: Update 

i. Casey presented photos and discussed the sediment management project as it 

pertains to the creation of the South Shore Dr., sediment receiving pond. 

Unexpected levels of ground water have created tough soil conditions and 

United Excavating has had to rent specialized tracked dump trucks to run within 

the basin. United Excavating has also run into unforeseen levels of dewatering 

and sediment management due to the levels of ground/rainwater. This includes 

substantial use of cement kiln dust to maintain roads and manipulate spoils. As 

of 1/11/21 the pond has a total capacity of 106,000 cubic yards. This equates to 

approximately 80,000-85,000 cubic yard usable capacity. 

ii. Casey stated that United will be submitting a Change Order for the cost of the 

unforeseen dewatering. Due to the level of groundwater the previously planned 

tile system will not be installed. The unspent money form this will give some 

room for a no fee change, Change Order. Casey stated United will need to 

provide some proof of unexpected cost, which to date, is estimated at 

approximately $40,000. 

iii. Engineers perform a detailed review of all invoices from United Excavating prior 

to LLCD processing and approving for payment. Their recommendation for 

approval is provided in writing in a detailed memo, such documentation is made 

part of the voucher package when processed for payment.  

 

e. Schell Marina: Boat Rental Discussion 

i. The Schell Marina has been purchased by Steven and Steven (Father and Son) 

Werner. The new owners have discussed the desire for watercraft rentals at the 

marina. The Werner’s have sent out a survey to their list serve to gauge public 

level of interest in additional service offerings at the Marina. Boat rentals, as per 

our lease, would have to be approved by the LLCD.  

ii. Board Members and Casey discussed the limitations they would like to see such 

as capacity, motor size, fleet size, etc. it was decided to share the survey with 



the LLCD list serve to get a better representation of freeholders interest. The 

discussion has been currently tabled with the desire to see the survey results.  

iii.  

II. New Business/Correspondence for Future Agenda 

a. The LLCD Annual Meeting will take place on Thursday February 24th, 

2022 6:00PM 

 

III. Adjournment 

KLITZING MOTIONED TO ADJOURN THE JANUARY 27TH, 2022 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AT 7:20 

P.M.  BROWN SECONDED THE MOTION.  ALL “AYE’S”.  THE MOTION CARRIED.  MEETING ADJOURNED.  

  

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED BY:  

Jessica Healey, Administrative Assistant  



Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter  Adam Casey, District Manager 

Action Requested Review 

Item/Subject           January Financial Update  

Dollar Amount N/A 

Meeting Date    February 24, 2022 

Summary 
  

  
 
 
 
  
  
 
  
 
  
 

   
  
    
 
   
 
   
 
 
    
 
   
  

 
   
  

 
  
  
 

   
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
 
 
 

Financial report showing end of 
January  2022 Balance sheet, Income, 
Expense,  2022 comparison, and 
reconciliation  data.

 

Staff Recommendation N/A 

 



Lake Lemon Conservancy District

Financial Statements

For Period Ending

January 1, 2022 Through January 31, 2022

(Unaudited)

Watkins Accounting

113 E. 19th Street
Bloomington, IN47408



Jan 31, 22

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1000 · Peoples State Bank - General

1001 · Peoples St Bank - Cum. Conserv 2,825.38
1000 · Peoples State Bank - General - Other 460,899.20

Total 1000 · Peoples State Bank - General 463,724.58

1010 · Petty Cash 100.00
1020 · Change Fund 200.00
1040 · CD's Cumulative Maint Fund 42,755.35
1050 · Savings Account 80,189.15
1080 · Construction Account 832,750.00

Total Checking/Savings 1,419,719.08

Total Current Assets 1,419,719.08

Fixed Assets
1500 · Land @ South Shore Dr 102,755.00
1510 · Trucks 132,761.25
1520 · Other Asset 12,093.11
1550 · Boats 367,250.00
1680 · Other Fixed Assets 465,734.79

Total Fixed Assets 1,080,594.15

TOTAL ASSETS 2,500,313.23

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

2010 · FICA & Federal Taxes Payable 1,216.66
2020 · State & Co. Withholding Payable 854.53

Total Other Current Liabilities 2,071.19

Total Current Liabilities 2,071.19

Long Term Liabilities
2810 · Bond Payable 1,145,000.00

Total Long Term Liabilities 1,145,000.00

Total Liabilities 1,147,071.19

Equity
3000 · Opening Balance Equity 101,373.66
3040 · General Fund 503,214.77

LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY
Balance Sheet

Cash Basis As of January 31, 2022

Page 1



Jan 31, 22

3060 · Cumulative Maintenance Fund 101,942.92
3200 · Retained Earnings 644,194.80
Net Income 2,515.89

Total Equity 1,353,242.04

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,500,313.23

LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY
Balance Sheet

Cash Basis As of January 31, 2022

Page 2



Jan 22

Income
4020 · Marina & Club Fees 600.00
4030 · Sublease & Access Fees 4,750.00
4060 · Interest 5.26
4080 · Fishing Tournament 880.00

Total Income 6,235.26

Expense
6000 · Manager 5,711.54
6010 · FICA 384.33
6025 · Merchant Fees 33.47
6030 · Retirement 1,312.16
6080 · Seasonal Labor 341.25
6114 · Assistant Dredger (Other) 1,691.00
6180 · Postage 232.00
6240 · Building & Grounds 38.92
6250 · Boat/Weed Harvester/Truck 98.90
6300 · Accounting Services 450.00
6320 · Attorney 300.00
6330 · Consulting Engineer 1,440.00
6370 · Phone, LDT, Pager, E-Mail 307.89
6410 · Subscriptions 14.99
6430 · Ads 17.22
6460 · Electric 429.00
6470 · Water 55.11
6490 · Port-O-Lets 170.00
6510 · Building & Grounds Expense 493.00
6541 · Dredging Equipment Maintenance 2,693.59
6570 · Lake Weed Treatment 5.00
6730 · Patrol Boat 0.00

Total Expense 16,219.37

Net Income -9,984.11

LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY
Profit & Loss

Cash Basis January 2022

Page 1



Jan 22 Jan 21 $ Change % Change

Income
4020 · Marina & Club Fees 600.00 0.00 600.00 100.0%
4030 · Sublease & Access Fees 4,750.00 0.00 4,750.00 100.0%
4060 · Interest 5.26 47.66 -42.40 -89.0%
4080 · Fishing Tournament 880.00 600.00 280.00 46.7%

Total Income 6,235.26 647.66 5,587.60 862.7%

Expense
6000 · Manager 5,711.54 5,461.54 250.00 4.6%
6001 · Operations Supervisor 0.00 2,861.54 -2,861.54 -100.0%
6002 · Equipment Operations Supervisor 0.00 3,169.24 -3,169.24 -100.0%
6010 · FICA 384.33 833.26 -448.93 -53.9%
6020 · State Unemployment Tax 0.00 50.52 -50.52 -100.0%
6025 · Merchant Fees 33.47 34.73 -1.26 -3.6%
6030 · Retirement 1,312.16 522.81 789.35 151.0%
6040 · Health Insurance 0.00 179.46 -179.46 -100.0%
6080 · Seasonal Labor 341.25 0.00 341.25 100.0%
6114 · Assistant Dredger (Other) 1,691.00 0.00 1,691.00 100.0%
6170 · Miscellaneous-Other 0.00 54.74 -54.74 -100.0%
6180 · Postage 232.00 55.00 177.00 321.8%
6210 · Diesel 0.00 13.16 -13.16 -100.0%
6240 · Building & Grounds 38.92 0.00 38.92 100.0%
6250 · Boat/Weed Harvester/Truck 98.90 0.00 98.90 100.0%
6251 · Dredging Supplies 0.00 1,530.00 -1,530.00 -100.0%
6300 · Accounting Services 450.00 450.00 0.00 0.0%
6320 · Attorney 300.00 0.00 300.00 100.0%
6330 · Consulting Engineer 1,440.00 13,283.50 -11,843.50 -89.2%
6370 · Phone, LDT, Pager, E-Mail 307.89 0.00 307.89 100.0%
6400 · Meals 0.00 64.74 -64.74 -100.0%
6410 · Subscriptions 14.99 14.99 0.00 0.0%
6430 · Ads 17.22 17.19 0.03 0.2%
6460 · Electric 429.00 461.00 -32.00 -6.9%
6470 · Water 55.11 55.11 0.00 0.0%
6490 · Port-O-Lets 170.00 170.00 0.00 0.0%
6510 · Building & Grounds Expense 493.00 0.00 493.00 100.0%
6541 · Dredging Equipment Maintenance 2,693.59 0.00 2,693.59 100.0%
6570 · Lake Weed Treatment 5.00 0.00 5.00 100.0%
6730 · Patrol Boat 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Expense 16,219.37 29,282.53 -13,063.16 -44.6%

Net Income -9,984.11 -28,634.87 18,650.76 65.1%

LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

Cash Basis January 2022

Page 1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

$647.66

$10,792.86

$18,370.59
$20,981.14

$75,176.93

$320,500.…

$38,152.14
$39,033.07

$32,456.20
$52,590.32

$7,068.23

$152,394.06

$6,235.26

$1.00

$10.00

$100.00

$1,000.00

$10,000.00

$100,000.00

$1,000,000.00

January February March April May June July August September October November December

Previous Year Income Comparison

2021 2022



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

$29,282.53

$107,596.32

$29,988.64$47,115.80

$86,181.82

$84,739.30

$100,346.75

$63,727.39
$40,019.50

$35,787.05

$69,107.33

$173,703.04

$16,219.37

$0.00

$20,000.00

$40,000.00

$60,000.00

$80,000.00

$100,000.00

$120,000.00

$140,000.00

$160,000.00

$180,000.00

$200,000.00

January February March April May June July August September October November December

Previous Year Expense Comparison

2021 2022



 

-$28,634.87

-$96,803.46

-$11,618.05

-$26,134.66
-$11,004.89

$235,761.34

-$62,194.61

-$24,694.32

-$7,563.30

$16,803.27

-$62,039.10

-$21,308.98-$9,984.11

$0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

-$150,000.00

-$100,000.00

-$50,000.00

$0.00

$50,000.00

$100,000.00

$150,000.00

$200,000.00

$250,000.00

$300,000.00

January February March April May June July August September October November December

Previous Year Net Income Comparison

2021 2022



General Fund TOTAL

Income
4020 · Marina & Club Fees 600.00 600.00
4030 · Sublease & Access Fees 4,750.00 4,750.00
4060 · Interest 5.26 5.26
4080 · Fishing Tournament 880.00 880.00

Total Income 6,235.26 6,235.26

Expense
6000 · Manager 5,711.54 5,711.54
6010 · FICA 384.33 384.33
6025 · Merchant Fees 33.47 33.47
6030 · Retirement 1,312.16 1,312.16
6080 · Seasonal Labor 341.25 341.25
6114 · Assistant Dredger (Other) 1,691.00 1,691.00
6180 · Postage 232.00 232.00
6240 · Building & Grounds 38.92 38.92
6250 · Boat/Weed Harvester/Truck 98.90 98.90
6300 · Accounting Services 450.00 450.00
6320 · Attorney 300.00 300.00
6330 · Consulting Engineer 1,440.00 1,440.00
6370 · Phone, LDT, Pager, E-Mail 307.89 307.89
6410 · Subscriptions 14.99 14.99
6430 · Ads 17.22 17.22
6460 · Electric 429.00 429.00
6470 · Water 55.11 55.11
6490 · Port-O-Lets 170.00 170.00
6510 · Building & Grounds Expense 493.00 493.00
6541 · Dredging Equipment Maintenance 2,693.59 2,693.59
6570 · Lake Weed Treatment 5.00 5.00
6730 · Patrol Boat 0.00 0.00

Total Expense 16,219.37 16,219.37

Net Income -9,984.11 -9,984.11

LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY
Profit & Loss by Class

Cash Basis January 2022

Page 1



Jan 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Income
4000 · Watercraft Permits 0.00 140,000.00 -140,000.00 0.0%
4010 · Launch Fees 0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0%
4020 · Marina & Club Fees 600.00 10,000.00 -9,400.00 6.0%
4030 · Sublease & Access Fees 4,750.00 27,000.00 -22,250.00 17.6%
4040 · Property Tax - Brown Co. 0.00 94,192.00 -94,192.00 0.0%
4050 · Property Tax -Monroe Co. 0.00 268,084.00 -268,084.00 0.0%
4060 · Interest 5.26 3,000.00 -2,994.74 0.2%
4070 · Grants & Donations 0.00 12,000.00 -12,000.00 0.0%
4071 · Community Foundation 0.00 40,000.00 -40,000.00 0.0%
4080 · Fishing Tournament 880.00 1,500.00 -620.00 58.7%
4090 · Park Reservations 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
4100 · Park Admission Fees 0.00 80,000.00 -80,000.00 0.0%
4110 · Concessions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4120 · Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4130 · Dredging/Rip-Rap Income 0.00 65,000.00 -65,000.00 0.0%
4140 · Dredging  Loan Proceeds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Income 6,235.26 768,776.00 -762,540.74 0.8%

Expense
2001 · Park Capital Improvement Fund 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
2002 · Park Recreation Improvement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2003 · Non-Park Capital Improvements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2004 · Lake Health Improvements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6000 · Manager 5,711.54 68,250.00 -62,538.46 8.4%
6001 · Operations Supervisor 0.00 40,000.00 -40,000.00 0.0%
6002 · Equipment Operations Supervisor 0.00 42,436.00 -42,436.00 0.0%
6010 · FICA 384.33 14,500.00 -14,115.67 2.7%
6020 · State Unemployment Tax 0.00 800.00 -800.00 0.0%
6025 · Merchant Fees 33.47 3,000.00 -2,966.53 1.1%
6030 · Retirement 1,312.16 22,000.00 -20,687.84 6.0%
6040 · Health Insurance 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.0%
6050 · Life Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6060 · Dental Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6070 · Gate Attendant 0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0%
6080 · Seasonal Labor 341.25 0.00 341.25 100.0%
6090 · Park Maintenance Technician 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6100 · Lake Patrol 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6110 · Lake Biologist 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6111 · Dredger 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6112 · Dredger (Other) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6113 · Assistant Dredger 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6114 · Assistant Dredger (Other) 1,691.00 9,500.00 -7,809.00 17.8%
6115 · Dredger (Private) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6116 · Assistant Dredger (Private) 0.00 9,500.00 -9,500.00 0.0%
6120 · Season & Launch Permits 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
6130 · Daily Permits 0.00 300.00 -300.00 0.0%
6140 · Receipt/Tickets Books 0.00 400.00 -400.00 0.0%
6150 · Checks 0.00 400.00 -400.00 0.0%
6160 · Printer, Copier & Computer Supp 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
6170 · Miscellaneous-Other 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
6180 · Postage 232.00 750.00 -518.00 30.9%
6185 · Receipt Books 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6190 · General Business Supplies 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
6200 · Regular Gas 0.00 9,000.00 -9,000.00 0.0%
6210 · Diesel 0.00 12,000.00 -12,000.00 0.0%
6220 · Janitorial Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6230 · Medical Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6240 · Building & Grounds 38.92 6,000.00 -5,961.08 0.6%
6250 · Boat/Weed Harvester/Truck 98.90 1,500.00 -1,401.10 6.6%
6251 · Dredging Supplies 0.00 12,000.00 -12,000.00 0.0%
6252 · Rip Rap/Erosion Control 0.00 18,000.00 -18,000.00 0.0%
6260 · Uniforms 0.00 800.00 -800.00 0.0%
6270 · Boat Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6280 · Radio/Communication Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Cash Basis January 2022

Page 1



Jan 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

6290 · Signs & Nautical Markers 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
6300 · Accounting Services 450.00 6,000.00 -5,550.00 7.5%
6310 · Grass 0.00 10,860.00 -10,860.00 0.0%
6320 · Attorney 300.00 4,000.00 -3,700.00 7.5%
6325 · Fish Managment Survey 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6330 · Consulting Engineer 1,440.00 20,000.00 -18,560.00 7.2%
6340 · State Board Accounts Audit 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
6350 · Other Prof/Secretarial Service 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
6370 · Phone, LDT, Pager, E-Mail 307.89 4,500.00 -4,192.11 6.8%
6380 · Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6390 · Hotel 0.00 300.00 -300.00 0.0%
6400 · Meals 0.00 150.00 -150.00 0.0%
6410 · Subscriptions 14.99 1,500.00 -1,485.01 1.0%
6420 · Newsletter 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6430 · Ads 17.22 500.00 -482.78 3.4%
6440 · Other 0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00 0.0%
6441 · Event Planning 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
6450 · Insurance 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
6460 · Electric 429.00 5,000.00 -4,571.00 8.6%
6470 · Water 55.11 1,200.00 -1,144.89 4.6%
6480 · Trash 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
6490 · Port-O-Lets 170.00 2,500.00 -2,330.00 6.8%
6500 · Pump Holding Tank 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
6510 · Building & Grounds Expense 493.00 0.00 493.00 100.0%
6520 · Boat 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
6530 · Truck 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
6540 · Sluice Gate Inspection 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6541 · Dredging Equipment Maintenance 2,693.59 12,000.00 -9,306.41 22.4%
6542 · Equipment Rental 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
6550 · Operating Loan 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6560 · Water Testing 0.00 12,050.00 -12,050.00 0.0%
6570 · Lake Weed Treatment 5.00 50,000.00 -49,995.00 0.0%
6590 · Contigency Funds 10% 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
6600 · 6% MarinaPermit Sales 0.00 2,300.00 -2,300.00 0.0%
6610 · Cumulative Maintenance  Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6620 · Dam/Spillway Inspection 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6630 · Spillway Repairs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6661 · Disposal Site Preparation 0.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00 0.0%
6680 · Other Services and Charges 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
6681 · Fireworks 0.00 8,000.00 -8,000.00 0.0%
6682 · Ramp Repairs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6750 · Sediment Mitigation 0.00 779,000.00 -779,000.00 0.0%
6790 · Bond Repayment - SedimentMgmt 0.00 79,250.00 -79,250.00 0.0%

Total Expense 16,219.37 1,472,946.00 -1,456,726.63 1.1%

Net Income -9,984.11 -704,170.00 694,185.89 1.4%

LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Cash Basis January 2022

Page 2



Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 476,388.86
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 15 items
Check 12/22/2021 5512 WATKINS ACCOUN... X -900.00 -900.00
Check 12/22/2021 5509 IZZY'S RENTAL X -170.00 -1,070.00
Check 01/05/2022 5514 B & B WATER CORP X -55.11 -1,125.11
Check 01/05/2022 5513 LOWE'S COMPANI... X -38.92 -1,164.03
Check 01/07/2022 5516 AIM MEDIA INDIANA X -17.22 -1,181.25
Check 01/07/2022 5515 KLEINDORFER HA... X -5.38 -1,186.63
Check 01/09/2022 ACH VISA X -2,708.58 -3,895.21
Check 01/13/2022 5356 DNR- DIVISION OF ... X -5.00 -3,900.21
Check 01/14/2022 5518 CHRISTOPHER B B... X -1,440.00 -5,340.21
Check 01/14/2022 5519 PAUL YOUNG PLU... X -493.00 -5,833.21
Check 01/14/2022 5517 COMCAST CABLE X -307.89 -6,141.10
Check 01/14/2022 5520 PINE GROVE MARI... X -93.52 -6,234.62
General Journal 01/31/2022 X -6,354.37 -12,588.99
General Journal 01/31/2022 X -4,653.27 -17,242.26
Check 01/31/2022 ACH VISA X -232.00 -17,474.26

Total Checks and Payments -17,474.26 -17,474.26

Deposits and Credits - 6 items
Check 04/17/2020 4962 YOUNG TRUCKING... X 0.00 0.00
Check 06/08/2020 5024 JOHN NAYLOR TR... X 0.00 0.00
Deposit 01/14/2022 X 710.00 710.00
General Journal 01/20/2022 X 1,360.00 2,070.00
General Journal 01/23/2022 X 360.00 2,430.00
General Journal 01/31/2022 X 3,800.00 6,230.00

Total Deposits and Credits 6,230.00 6,230.00

Total Cleared Transactions -11,244.26 -11,244.26

Cleared Balance -11,244.26 465,144.60

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 6 items

Check 05/04/2020 4980 MONROE CO HEAL... -75.00 -75.00
Check 08/21/2021 5430 ENGRAVING & STA... -14.02 -89.02
Check 01/28/2022 5524 WATKINS ACCOUN... -450.00 -539.02
Check 01/28/2022 5521 SCI REMC -429.00 -968.02
Check 01/28/2022 5522 CARMIN PARKER PC -300.00 -1,268.02
Check 01/28/2022 5523 IZZY'S RENTAL -170.00 -1,438.02

Total Checks and Payments -1,438.02 -1,438.02

Deposits and Credits - 1 item
General Journal 04/27/2021 18.00 18.00

Total Deposits and Credits 18.00 18.00

1:14 PM LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY
02/04/22 Reconciliation Detail

1000 · Peoples State Bank - General, Period Ending 01/31/2022

Page 1



Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Total Uncleared Transactions -1,420.02 -1,420.02

Register Balance as of 01/31/2022 -12,664.28 463,724.58

Ending Balance -12,664.28 463,724.58

1:14 PM LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY
02/04/22 Reconciliation Detail

1000 · Peoples State Bank - General, Period Ending 01/31/2022

Page 2



Jan 31, 22

Beginning Balance 476,388.86
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 15 items -17,474.26
Deposits and Credits - 6 items 6,230.00

Total Cleared Transactions -11,244.26

Cleared Balance 465,144.60

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 6 items -1,438.02
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 18.00

Total Uncleared Transactions -1,420.02

Register Balance as of 01/31/2022 463,724.58

Ending Balance 463,724.58

1:14 PM LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY
02/04/22 Reconciliation Summary

1000 · Peoples State Bank - General, Period Ending 01/31/2022

Page 1



Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter  Adam Casey, District Manager 

Action Requested Approval 

Item/Subject           January Report of Claims: Approval of Vouchers 

Dollar Amount $10,379.99 

Meeting Date    February 24, 2022 

Summary 
      

Report showing check detail and payroll expenditures
for January 2022 

Staff Recommendation                 Approval of January 2022 Report of Claims 

 



Date: February 24, 2022 ALLOWANCE OF VOUCHERS Debra Ladyman
Treasurer

(Report of Claims - January 2022

(IC 5-11-10-2 permits the governing body to sign the Accounts Payable Voucher Register in lieu of signing each
claim the governing body is allowing.) We have examined the vouchers listed on the foregoing accounts payable
voucher register and payroll journal, consisting of 5 pages, and except for vouchers not allowed as shown on
the Register such vouchers are allowed in the total of $10,379.99

Dated this 24th Day of February, 2022

Signature of Governing Board

______________________________
PAM DUGAN, CHAIRMAN

______________________________
MARY JANE BROWN, VICE-CHAIR

___________________________________
DEBRA LADYMAN, TREASURER

______________________________
MICHAEL KLITZING, Sub-Area I

MICHAEL BLACKWELL, Sub-Area VII

______________________________
STEVEN PRIDDY, Sub-Area IV

LES WADZINSKI, Sub-Area V













Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter  Mary Jane Brown,Vice-Chairman 

Action Requested N/A  

Item/Subject          Community Foundations & Giving Update  

Dollar Amount N/A  

Meeting Date    February 24th, 2022 

Summary 
      

Presentation of Lake Lemon Enhancement Funds and 
Giving as of 12/31/21  

Staff Recommendation                 
Celebration

 

 



Lake Lemon Enhancement Funds Report – Introduction

The Lake Lemon Enhancement Funds were established in May 2018, one with the Community
Foundation of Bloomington and Monroe County (CFBMC) and one with the Brown County
Community Foundation (BCCF). Each fund is set up as a non-permanent Pass-Through Fund.
Pass-through funds are non-endowed funds which flow directly to an organization or project for
use within a shorter period of time.

The stated purpose of both funds is to provide support to the Lake Lemon Conservancy District,
as directed by the Board of Directors of the Community Foundation. Such support shall be used
to provide support for sustainable practices to protect natural resources, restore wild spaces,
support efforts to control sediment and water quality, engage in recreation, provide education,
and serve as a research environment for the common good of Lake Lemon and to enhance the
current and future value of Lake Lemon as a community and natural resource area within the
meaning of Code section 170(c)(1) or 170(c)(2)(B) and shall be consistent with the mission and
purposes of the Community Foundation.

The attached report reflects donations and earnings to each fund as well as direct contributions
to the Lake Lemon Conservancy District (LLCD). The listing of individual donors includes those
who donated directly to one of the foundations and those who purchased advertising and/or won
bids on silent auction items at the 2018 and 2019 fundraisers hosted by the Lemon-Aid team.



Lake Lemon Enhancement Funds Report - as of 12/31/2021

Community Foundation of Bloomington
and Monroe County (CFBMC)
Fiscal Year - 07/01 - 06/30

   

     

Brown County Community Foundation
(BCCF)
Fiscal Year - 01/01 - 12/31

2018 - $2,025.00
2019 - $3,330.00
2020 - $28,431.00
2021 - $800.00
2022 - $86,773.00
Grand Total - $121,359.00

2018 - $350.00
2019 - $19,838.34
2020 - $500.00
2021 - $775.00
2022 - NA
Grand Total - $21,463.34

LLCD Direct Donations - $30,198.80
Funds Total - $158,430.96 (Fund Contributions + Investment Gains)
Combined Grand Total - $188,629.76

2

Adam
Typewriter
Lake Lemon Enhancement Fund Annual Contributions



Lake Lemon Enhancement Funds Report - as of 12/31/2021

Earnings & Revenue

3



Lake Lemon Enhancement Funds Report - as of 12/31/2021

Earnings & Revenue Cont.

4

$12,493.20

$4,021.77



Lake Lemon Enhancement Funds Report - as of 12/31/2021

Expenses

5



FY 2018 * FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 ** Total

Revenues
  Interest and Dividends 13.36$       172.32$     421.45$        1,042.65$     1,129.06$       2,778.84$       
  Realized Gain/(Loss) -$           37.26$       (59.78)$         666.11$        626.07$          1,269.66$       
  Unrealized Gain/(Loss) (11.41)$      21.56$       (652.44)$       11,206.62$   382.79$          10,947.12$     

Total Revenues 1.95$         231.14$     (290.77)$       12,915.38$   2,137.92$       14,995.62$     

Expenses
  Management Fees (3.24)$        (77.66)$      (303.84)$       (762.81)$       (535.97)$         (1,683.52)$      
  Investment Fees (0.53)$        (12.77)$      (49.78)$         (119.06)$       (67.04)$           (249.18)$         
  Fee-Online Giving (58.18)$      (21.06)$      (47.66)$         (10.20)$         (432.62)$         (569.72)$         

Total Expenses (61.95)$      (111.49)$    (401.28)$       (892.07)$       (1,035.63)$      (2,502.42)$      

Net Gain/(Loss) (60.00)$      119.65$     (692.05)$       12,023.31$   1,102.29$       12,493.20$     

Ending Fund Balance 1,965.00$  5,414.65$  33,153.60$   45,976.91$   133,827.70$   

* From May 29, 2018 to June 30, 2018
** From July 1, 2021 to Dec. 31, 2021

CFBMC  Lake Lemon Enhancement Fund
Schedule of Revenue and Expenses
May 29, 2018 to December 31, 2021



209 Van Buren Street North
Nashville, In 47448

812-988-4882
browncountygives.org

Fund Activity Statement
Lake Lemon Enhancement Fund Invested Passthrough

Fund 221
January 01, 2021 through December 31, 2021

Fund Activity

Beginning Balance   $20,154.40

Revenue
 Capital Gain - Unrealized $3,185.90
 Contributions - Spendable $ 775.00**
 Dividends and Interest $ 835.87

Total Revenue $4,796.77

Expenses
 Bank Investment Fees $  89.48
 Credit Card Processing Fees $  17.65
 Fund Administrative Fee $ 240.78

Total Expenses $ 347.91

Total Change in Fund Balance                                                                                                       $4,448.86

Ending Balance   $24,603.26

If you have questions about this statement, please contact Maddison Miller at 812-988-4882.

Adam
Typewriter
**Invested Pass Through funds are non-permanent which means the entire fund balance is spendable



Lake Lemon Enhancement Fund

Contribution List - CFBMC

(Gift) Date Name (Gift) Amount

Fiscal Year 

(July 1 - June 30)

5/31/2018 Mary Jane Brown 1,000.00$        FY2018

5/31/2018 Ms. Ann Wroblewski and Ms. Catherine McClure 1,000.00$        FY2018

6/12/2018 Mr. Michael Klitzing 25.00$              FY2018

2,025.00$        FY2018 Total

7/3/2018 Vic and Rhonda Isbell 200.00$           FY2019

7/11/2018 Mr. Michael Klitzing 25.00$              FY2019

8/10/2018 Mr. Michael Klitzing 25.00$              FY2019

9/7/2018 Mr. Michael Klitzing 25.00$              FY2019

10/9/2018 Mr. Michael Klitzing 25.00$              FY2019

10/30/2018 C.M.P. Trades, Inc. 100.00$           FY2019

10/30/2018 Cabinets By Nichols, Inc. 50.00$              FY2019

10/30/2018 G & S Homes 50.00$              FY2019

10/30/2018 Gandolph Financial Services, LLC 100.00$           FY2019

10/30/2018 Mr. David Sipes 200.00$           FY2019

10/30/2018 Mr. Matthew J. Priddy, M.D. 500.00$           FY2019

10/30/2018 Ms. Julia M. Pinson 100.00$           FY2019

10/30/2018 Ms. Lynette P. Marshall 100.00$           FY2019

10/30/2018 anonymous 100.00$           FY2019

10/30/2018 RKW Homes 500.00$           FY2019

10/30/2018 Sura Gail Tala 20.00$              FY2019

10/30/2018 Sura Gail Tala 25.00$              FY2019

10/30/2018 Tom Stevens Construction, LLC 100.00$           FY2019

10/30/2018 Wings Xtreme CJ Kurtz LLC 100.00$           FY2019

11/9/2018 Mr. Michael Klitzing 25.00$              FY2019

11/20/2018 Mr. and Ms. Scott A. Richardson 235.00$           FY2019

12/13/2018 Mr. Michael Klitzing 25.00$              FY2019

1/15/2019 Mr. Michael Klitzing 25.00$              FY2019

2/5/2019 Mr. Michael Klitzing 25.00$              FY2019

2/13/2019 Ms. Ann Wroblewski and Ms. Catherine McClure 300.00$           FY2019

3/5/2019 Mr. Michael Klitzing 25.00$              FY2019

4/9/2019 Mr. Michael Klitzing 25.00$              FY2019

4/15/2019 Indiana University Credit Union 250.00$           FY2019

5/10/2019 Mr. Michael Klitzing 25.00$              FY2019

6/10/2019 Mr. Michael Klitzing 25.00$              FY2019

3,330.00$        FY2019 Total

8/9/2019 1520 Main Street LLC 1,000.00$        FY2020

10/8/2019 Cabinets By Nichols, Inc. 50.00$              FY2020

10/8/2019 D J Hays Real Estate LLC 300.00$           FY2020

10/8/2019 Indiana University Credit Union 200.00$           FY2020

10/8/2019 Mr. and Ms. Thomas M. Gandolph 76.00$              FY2020

10/8/2019 Ms. Cheryl L. Underwood 35.00$              FY2020

10/8/2019 Richard and Lisa Hall 70.00$              FY2020

10/8/2019 Riddle Point Rowing 250.00$           FY2020

12/20/2019 Carolyn and Don Palmer 100.00$           FY2020



Lake Lemon Enhancement Fund

Contribution List - CFBMC
12/20/2019 Dr.  J. Karl and Susan Winckelbach 100.00$           FY2020

12/20/2019 anonymous 100.00$           FY2020

12/30/2019 Nathan and Susan Mowery 1,000.00$        FY2020

2/6/2020 Mary Jane Brown 25,000.00$      FY2020

2/18/2020 Mr. Michael Klitzing 50.00$              FY2020

3/18/2020 Mr. Michael Klitzing 25.00$              FY2020

4/17/2020 Mr. Michael Klitzing 25.00$              FY2020

5/20/2020 Mr. Michael Klitzing 25.00$              FY2020

6/23/2020 Mr. Michael Klitzing 25.00$              FY2020

28,431.00$      FY2020 Total

7/22/2020 Mr. Michael Klitzing 25.00$              FY2021

8/24/2020 Mr. Michael Klitzing 25.00$              FY2021

9/17/2020 Mr. Michael Klitzing 25.00$              FY2021

10/21/2020 Mr. Michael Klitzing 25.00$              FY2021

11/18/2020 Mr. Michael Klitzing 25.00$              FY2021

12/18/2020 Mr. Michael Klitzing 25.00$              FY2021

1/18/2021 Mr. Michael Klitzing 25.00$              FY2021

2/18/2021 Mr. Michael Klitzing 25.00$              FY2021

3/19/2021 Mr. Michael Klitzing 25.00$              FY2021

4/9/2021 Indiana University Credit Union 500.00$           FY2021

4/19/2021 Mr. Michael Klitzing 25.00$              FY2021

5/18/2021 Mr. Michael Klitzing 25.00$              FY2021

6/17/2021 Mr. Michael Klitzing 25.00$              FY2021

800.00$           FY2021 Total

7/17/2021 Mr. Michael Klitzing 25.00$              FY2022

8/17/2021 Mr. Michael Klitzing 25.00$              FY2022

9/17/2021 Mr. Michael Klitzing 25.00$              FY2022

9/21/2021 Mr. Andrew Teed 10,000.00$      FY2022

10/17/2021 Mr. Michael Klitzing 25.00$              FY2022

11/1/2021 Steve and Linda Priddy 15,298.00$      FY2022

11/17/2021 Mr. Michael Klitzing 25.00$              FY2022

12/1/2021 Bill and Kimberly Montgomery 350.00$           FY2022

12/1/2021 Ms. Charlotte Willian 750.00$           FY2022

12/1/2021 Anonymous 100.00$           FY2022

12/10/2021 Dr.  J. Karl and Susan Winckelbach 100.00$           FY2022

12/17/2021 Mr. Michael Klitzing 25.00$              FY2022

12/24/2021 Mary Jane Brown 10,000.00$      FY2022

12/29/2021 Hirt Family Foundation 50,000.00$      FY2022

1/17/2022 Mr. Michael Klitzing 25.00$              FY2022

86,773.00$      FY2022 Total

121,359.00$   GRAND TOTAL



(Gift) Date Name (Gift) Amount

Fiscal Year 

(Jan 1 - Dec 31) Notes

7/5/2018 McClure, Catherine 10.00$                FY2018

7/5/2018 Wroblewski, Ann 100.00$              FY2018

10/12/2018 Environmental Pest Control Inc. 50.00$                FY2018

10/12/2018 R T's Fireplace Shop Inc 50.00$                FY2018

10/12/2018 Wroblewski, Ann 140.00$              FY2018

350.00$              FY2018 Total

3/8/2019 United Way of Central Indiana, Inc. 4,750.00$           FY2019 Gift from Randall Kirk

5/16/2019 Wroblewski, Ann 1,000.00$           FY2019

5/16/2019 Wroblewski, Ann 1,500.00$           FY2019

6/25/2019 Wroblewski, Ann 500.00$              FY2019

10/25/2019 Kirk, Randall 185.00$              FY2019

10/29/2019 Barkley, Mark L. & Heather E. 115.00$              FY2019

10/29/2019 Bennett, John & Holli 320.00$              FY2019

10/29/2019 Blackwell, Michael J. 420.00$              FY2019

10/29/2019 Boatland, Inc. 200.00$              FY2019

10/29/2019 Brown County Inn 200.00$              FY2019

10/29/2019 Brown, Mary Jane 200.00$              FY2019

10/29/2019 Dearborn, Jane E. 25.00$                FY2019

10/29/2019 Denny's Marina Inc. 500.00$              FY2019

10/29/2019 Gandolph, Daniel & Amy 100.00$              FY2019

10/29/2019 Gandolph, Daniel & Amy 45.00$                FY2019

10/29/2019 Indiana Realty Results Team LLC 200.00$              FY2019

10/29/2019 Ladyman, T. Michael & Debra L. 103.00$              FY2019

10/29/2019 McClure, Catherine 225.00$              FY2019

10/29/2019 Montgomery, Tom & Andrea 50.00$                FY2019

10/29/2019 Montgomery, Tom & Andrea 20.00$                FY2019

10/29/2019 Pinson, Julia M. 100.00$              FY2019

10/29/2019 Priddy, M.D., Matthew J. 500.00$              FY2019

10/29/2019 R.K.W. Homes, Inc. 200.00$              FY2019

10/29/2019 R T's Fireplace Shop Inc 100.00$              FY2019

10/29/2019 Sea Ray Indianapolis 250.00$              FY2019

10/29/2019 Sura Gail Tala 30.00$                FY2019

10/29/2019 Thomas, Susan S. 140.00$              FY2019

10/29/2019 Treida Law PC 100.00$              FY2019

10/29/2019 Wings Xtreme 200.00$              FY2019

10/31/2019 Gentry, R.C. 277.00$              FY2019

11/8/2019 Loveland Farms 50.00$                FY2019

11/8/2019 Love, Steve 50.00$                FY2019

12/18/2019 Hobson, David 100.00$              FY2019

12/20/2019 Kirk, Randall 6,583.34$           FY2019

12/31/2019 Gentry, R.C. 500.00$              FY2019

19,838.34$         FY2019 Total

6/26/2020 Cissell, Jennifer 500.00$              FY2020

500.00$              FY2020 Total

8/13/2021 Cissell, Jennifer 750.00$              FY2021 Steve and Jennifer Cissell

11/30/2021 Trueblood, Carol and Jesse 25.00$                FY2021 Total

Lake Lemon Enhancement Fund

Contribution List - BCCF

$21,463.34 GRAND TOTAL



Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Adam Casey, District Manager 

Action Requested  Review 

Item/Subject   2021 Annual Report   

Dollar Amount N/A  

Meeting Date     February 24th, 2022 

Summary 
 

Review the 2021 Annual Report.

  

Staff Recommendation N/A  

 



1 

 

Lake Lemon Conservancy District 
2021 Annual Report 

February 24, 2022 

 

This report is a summary of significant operational objectives the LLCD addressed in 

2021.   

1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 
 

Two (2) LLCD Board positions were filled in 2021.  Michael Klitzing ran 

unopposed and was re-elected to a four (4) year term in Sub Area I. Steven Priddy 

ran unopposed and was re-elected to a four (4) year term in Sub Area IV. Board 

officers for 2021 were Pam Dugan, Chairman; Mary Jane Brown, Vice-Chairman; 

and Debra Ladyman, Treasurer. 
 

2.  PERSONNEL: 
 

Staff for 2021 included Andrew Brown, Harlan Behrman, Maggie Piercy and 

Katy Alexander Gate Attendants; Alex Snooks, Park Operations Supervisor; 

Clinton Allender, Equipment Operations Supervisor; and Leroy Terrell, Push 

Boat Operator. 
 

3.  GATE HOUSE OPERATIONS: 
 

2021 Gatehouse Operations began on Friday, March 26th, and ended on Sunday, 

November 21st.  Boat permits and launch fees collected in 2021 totaled 

$155,672.00. A $4,169.00 (3%) increase in revenue compared to 2020. The 

District hosted 14 fishing tournaments in 2021. 

 

4. RIDDLE POINT PARK: 
 

A. The park opened on Friday, May 21st, 2021.  Park admissions were charged daily 

thru Sunday, September 26th, 2021. The season vehicle pass was $65.00; daily 

park admission was $9.00 per vehicle. Total park admissions collected were 

$67,126.00. A Decrease in revenue of $13,790.00 (16%) compared to 2020. 

However, 2021 revenues were 20% above 2019 revenues of $51,233.00. The 

2021 revenues are more in line with what would be expected in a normal year, 

2020 was likely inflated due to Lake Monroe Beaches and Monroe County pools 

being closed due to Covid-19. 

 

B. The Riddle Point Park shelter was rented 10 times. The shelter rental fee was 

$125.00/day. Total shelter rental fees collected were $1,125.00. 

 

C. Events hosted by the IU Women’s Varsity Rowing Team (Dale England Cup), 

generated an additional $800.00 in revenues. 
 

D. The LLCD hosted the Independence Day Fireworks Show at Riddle Point Park on 

Friday, July 2nd.  Heath Heady and Bill Hawkins conducted the show at a cost of 

$8,000.00. Donations collected for the event totaled $8,357.00. 



2 

 

 

5. LAKE LEMON ENHANCEMENT FUNDS 
 

A. Monroe County Community Foundation 

 

          2020 Beginning Balance: $39,838.83;   2020 Ending Balance: $133,827.70 

 

B. Brown County Community Foundation 

 

   2021 Beginning Balance: $20,154.40;   2020 Ending Balance: $24,603.26 

        

6. 2021/2020  Revenue Comparison 

2021 vs. 2020 Revenue Comparison 

  2020 2021 % Increase 

Watercraft Permits (4000) $127,573.00  $131,615.00  3.17% 

launch fees (4010) $23,930.00  $24,057.00  0.53% 

Marina & Club Fees (4020) $10,238.00  $10,237.00  -0.01% 

Sublease & Access Fees (4030) $24,075.00  $25,050.00  4.05% 

Property Tax- Brown Co. (4040) $73,507.00  $84,771.58  15.32% 

Property Tax- Monroe Co. 
(4050) 

$242,903.00  $252,426.90  3.92% 

Cum. Cons. Tax- Brown $0.00  $11,903.62  100.00% 

Cum. Cons. Tax- Monroe $0.00  $35,445.76  100.00% 

interest (4060) $2,813.00  $542.34  -80.72% 

Grants & Donation (4070) $13,615.00  $37,388.80  174.61% 

Fishing Tournaments (4080) $1,150.00  $1,075.00  -6.52% 

Park Reservations (4090) $1,000.00  $1,125.00  12.50% 

Park Admission Fees (4100) $80,916.00  $67,126.00  -17.04% 

Dredging & Rip-Rap  (4130) $41,287.00  $85,400.00  106.84% 

Loan/Bond Proceeds (4140) $1,188,000.00  0 -100.00% 

Total $1,831,007.00  $768,164.00  -58.05% 

Excluding  Bond Proceeds*  $643,007.00  $768,164.00  19.46% 

 
LLCD revenue in 2021 was down $1,062,843.00 (-58%) when compared to 2020. This 

can be contributed to the 2020 bond sale ($1,188,000.00) to fund the sediment 

management project. When the bond proceeds are removed to normalize annual revenue, 

the LLCD saw a 19.5% increase in revenue from normal sources. New LLCD income 

sources in 2021 include the Cumulative Conservancy Improvement Tax. 

 

 

 

 



3 

 

7. 2021/2020Expense Comparison  

 
2020 vs. 2019 Expense Comparison 

Year  Expense  % Increase  
2020 $826,099.04 

5.7% 
 

2021 $873,370.31  
* Excluding  Off-road Dump truck Fixed Asset Value ($225,610.00)  

2020 $653,143.16 

33.7% 
 

2021 $873,370.31  
 
LLCD expenses in 2021 were up $47,271.27 (5.7%) when compared to 2020. In 2021, 

$237,620.31 can be contributed to the Earthwork contract for the South Shore Disposal 

site and Bond Repayment.  A dump truck was purchased in 2020 for $225,610.00, which 

has been added to the LLCD’s fixed assets.   
 

8. 2021 Significant Line Item Transfer Highlights (>$5,000.00) 

 
Line Item Amount of 

Transfer 

Discussion 

6000- Manager $6,000.00 Annual Healthcare Stipend 

6111- Dredger $7,970.00 Position transitioned from Salary to Hourly 

6115- Dredger (Private) $5,247.00 Position transitioned from Salary to Hourly 

6320- Attorney $6,788.00 Public Access Complaints  

Freedom of Information Act Requests 

Natural Resource Commission Hearing(ongoing) 

6330-Consulting Engineer $18,857.00 Rule 5 addition (valley storage) 

Project oversite and Communication w/ contractor 

Request for Payment Review and Certification 

 

6350- Other Prof. Serv. $10,308.00 S&P Bond Rating for Bond Sale ($10,000.00) 

6620- Dam Inspection $6,231.00 Dam & Sluice Gate Inspection Billed wholly to 6620 

Did not split payment with 6540- Sluice Gate Inspection 

6730- Patrol Boat $12,500.00 Purchase of Lake Patrol Jet Ski 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



4 

 

 

9. 2021 AQUATIC PLANT MANAGEMENT: 
 

Lake Lemon, 2021 Treatment Summary 

Date Acres 
Treated 

Targeted Vegetation Products Applied 

6/9/21 34.93 Eurasian Watermilfoil ProcellaCOR 

6/9/21 19.48 Mixed Submersed Veg. ProcellaCOR , Aquathol 
& Clipper 

8/30/21 3.78 Eurasian Watermilfoil 
(Free touchup) 

ProcellaCOR 

8/30/21 18.96 Emergent vegetation 
(Lotus & Spatterdock) 

AquaPRO 

9/17/21 19.08 Emergent vegetation 
(Lotus & Spatterdock) 

AquaPRO 

2021 Total Vegetation Treatment Cost- $39,523.57 
(Including Permitting) 

 

 



5 

 

 

 

 
 

 

10.        2021 WATER TESTING:   
 

A. Indiana University’s School of Public and Environmental Affairs (SPEA) 

conducted lake wide testing during 2021.  The tests included a review of such 

parameters as clarity, nutrients, algae, dissolved oxygen, and fecal coliform 

bacteria.  The 2021 results will be presented in Spring 2022. All previous reports 

may be found on the LLCD website. 
 

B. Fecal Coliform concentrations at Riddle Point Park beach were tested once a 

week starting in May and ending in September.   

 

C. Blue Green Algae concentrations at Riddle Point Park beach were tested biweekly 

starting in May and ending in September.  Additional testing occurred in the 

South Shore Dr. long causeway pond and open water locations on the lake. 

Hazardous Algae Recreation Warning signs have been placed at the public boat 

ramp, public beach, and South Shore Dr. overflow pond. 



6 

 

 

 

 
 

 

11.  SHORELINE PROJECT PERMITS: 
 

A. Four (4) permits were issued to lake freeholders in 2021.  These projects dealt 

primarily with shoreline alteration and dock configurations.  Since 1996, 395 

shoreline permits have been issued to Conservancy freeholders. 

 

 
 

12. 2021 LLCD LAKE ENHANCEMENT PROGRAM: 
 

      The Lake Enhancement Program consists of four primary maintenance functions: 

lake debris and stump removal; shore-line erosion control stabilization (rip-rap 

stone); lake dredging (sediment removal); and disposal site(s) development and 

maintenance.  
 

      These functions are accomplished through LLCD’s self-managed barge operation. 

Operation consisted of two (2) seasonal positions and the following pieces of 

equipment: A. 66 foot long x 36 foot wide steel barge; B. Excavator; C. Push 

boat; D. Bulldozer; E. Articulated off road truck; F. Maintenance Utility Truck; 

and G. 40 foot long x 20 foot wide steel barge. 

 

 The dredging operation ended on October 1st. As of October 1st, 10,541 cubic 

yards of sediment had been removed from the lake. This includes LLCD paid 

dredging in zones 128 (Tip of Reed Point), 131 (Possum Trot Tributary, West 

Idalawn), and 100 (Richardson Rd. Tributary). Of the total yardage, 3593 cubic 

yards were removed through private projects.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



7 

 

 

 

 
 

      A Summary of 2021 Lake Lemon Enhancement, Operational Costs are as follows:  

 

 

              2021 Barge Operation Staff Costs 

    

    
Operation Sub-

Category  Position (Line Item) Hourly/Salary Annual Expenditure 

LLCD Dredging 

  

Equipment Operations Supervisor (6002) 

 
Salary 

$20,600.06 

 

LLCD Dredger (6111) Hourly ($33.00/hr.) $7,969.50 

Assistant Dredger (6113) Hourly ($18.50/hr.) $6,308.50 

  Total    
 $34,878.00 

   
  

LLCD Other* 

  

Equipment Operations Supervisor (6002) 

 
Salary N/A 

LLCD Dredger (6112) Hourly ($33.00/hr.) $792.00 

Assistant Dredger (6114) Hourly ($18.50/hr.) $9,565.75 

  Total  $10,357.75 

     

LLCD Private 

  

Equipment Operations Supervisor (6002) Salary N/A 

LLCD Dredger (6115) Hourly ($33.00/hr.) $5,247.00 

Assistant Dredger (6116) Hourly ($18.50/hr.) $6,447.25 

  Total 
 

$11,694.25 

       
Barge Operation staff 

Total   $56,930.00 

        
 

 

* LLCD Other consist of all non-dredging and private work activities. Including but not limited to debris 

removal, disposal site prep, equipment maintenance, Riddle Point Park work, office work 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



8 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2021 Barge Operation & Equipment Operating Costs (non-staff) 

    

Category Line Item Annual Expenditure   

      

Regular Gas 6200 $7,648.37    

Diesel 6210 $13,632.77    

Dredging Supplies 6251 $14,102.81   

Rip-Rap Stone 6252 $13,621.30  

Dredging Equipment Maintenance 6541 $14,682.62    

Equipment Rental 6542 $21,286.31    

Disposal Site Preparation 6661 $17,822.63    

    

Non-staff Total    $102,796.81   

    

    



9 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

*Project Cost (Billed) - refers to the cost paid by freeholder; Dredging is per load: Rip-Rap is inclusive of 

stone cost and labor cost ($100.00/hr.) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2021 Private Dredging/Rip-Rap Summary  
#Private Dredging Jobs Yardage Removed Project Cost* 

(Billed) 

13 3,593 $1,500/ Large Barge  

$1,000/ Small Barge  

$2000 Combined Barge  

 

# of Private Rip-Rap Jobs Linear Feet Billed 

12 >1,000.00 $500.00/Tri-axle stone  

+ 

$100.00/ hr. 

 

Total Private Jobs  Total Private Revenue 

25  $85,400.00 



10 

 

 

 

13. Sediment Management Project 

 
The Lake Lemon sediment management project was a major focus during 2021. The 

project strives to remove upwards of 100,000 cubic yards of sediment, through hydraulic 

dredging, from the eastern bay of lake lemon. Impacts of sedimentation are of particular 

concern in this region of the lake due to the Bean Blossom Creek tributary depositing a 

large portion of non-point source sediment pollution in this area. In 2021 the LLCD 

Successfully Awarded contracts for both Disposal Site Development and Hydraulic 

Dredging. Obtained permitting was obtained to expand the footprint of the South Shore 

Dr. disposal site.  A substantial portion of the receiving pond construction was 

completed. The LLCD is still going through the process of a challenged permit for the 

use of the South Shore Dr. long causeway pond. A hearing with the Indiana Natural 

Resource Commission is expected in April/May.  The hydraulic dredging and use of the 

upland receiving pond is not being contested and is moving along and planned.  

 

Indiana Department of Environmental Management-  

 

Rule 5 Land Disturbance permit:  Authorizing the creation of the South Shore Dr. 

upland sediment settling pond. Authorized expansion of pond and material storage 

401 Water Quality Permit: Authorizing the discharge of return water from hydraulic 

dredging operations into Lake Lemon; additionally authorizing the disposal of hydraulic 

dredging spoils in the Long Causeway pond adjacent to South Shore dr.. Currently the 

use of the Long Causeway pond is being contested. 

 

Army Corps of Engineers- 

 

      Nationwide Permit #27: Authorizing the restoration of Lake Lemon through the 

process of hydraulic dredging; additionally authorizing the enhancement of water quality 

through wetland creation in the Long Causeway overflow pond adjacent to South Shore 

dr. 

 

Indiana Department of Natural Resource- 

 

    Construction in a Floodway Permit- Authorizing dredging activities and the creation 

of wetland within the Lake Lemon floodplain as indicated by the 2016 FEMA floodplain 

mapping. 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 



11 

 

 

 

 

 

 
14. INSURANCE SERVICES:  

 

Provided by First Insurance Group, Bloomington, IN. (Lance Eberle). 
 

15. ACCOUNTING SERVICES: 
 

Provided by Watkins Accounting, Bloomington, IN. (Shirley Watkins). 
 

16. LEGAL & ADVISORY  SERVICES : 
 

Attorney: Carmin Parker PC, Bloomington, IN. (Angela Parker).  

Financial Advisor and continuing reporting Agent: Baker Tilly LLC, Indianapolis 

(Brian Colton: Isaac Bales) 
 

17. LLCD’S FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS: 
 

The Peoples State Bank, Ellettsville, IN.: Checking and Savings 

Old National Wealth Management: Bond Registrar/Paying Agent 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 



Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Adam Casey, District Manager 

Action Requested Review  

Item/Subject 2022 Vegetation Control Contract  

Dollar Amount Not to Exceed $50,000.00 

Meeting Date    February 24th, 2022 

Summary Vegetation control contract for 2022 with 
Aquatic Control  

  Staff Recommendation  

 

Approval of Contract



 1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

OPERATING AGREEMENT 

LLCD AQUATIC VEGETATION CONTROL 
 

 

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this 24th day of February, 2022, by and between the 

Lake Lemon Conservancy District (“LLCD”) and Aquatic Control, Inc. (“Independent 

Contractor“).  In consideration of the covenants and promises herein provided, and other good 

and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the 

parties agree: 

 

1. Description of Services.   The LLCD maintains Lake Lemon, which is owned 

by the City of Bloomington (“CBU”) and leased to the LLCD, which lake requires continual 

upkeep and maintenance (hereinafter “Project”).  The LLCD hereby retains Independent 

Contractor and Independent Contractor agrees to provide operating services, specifically 

including the treatment of submersed vegetation, American Lotus, and Spatterdock in Lake 

Lemon during the 2022 season on a schedule and as more specifically set forth on the Estimate 

for Services, attached hereto and by reference made a part hereof and marked as Exhibit “A.”   

 

  2.  Term.  The Term shall be from March 1, 2022 to December 31, 2022. 

 

   3.  Termination and Extension.  Either party may terminate this Agreement by 

giving a five (5) day notice to the other party.  This Agreement may be extended for additional 

one (1) year periods for a cumulative total of three (3) years upon the giving of written notice by 

LLCD at least sixty (60) days prior to the termination of the Agreement or any extensions thereof 

and so long as Independent Contractor maintains the same cost for services from year to year. 

 

4.  Payment for Services.  For the entire contract term, LLCD shall pay 

Independent Contractor an estimated amount of Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000.00), which 

payments will be made as satisfactory services are provided to LLCD and invoiced to the LLCD 

on a monthly basis for the duration of the Project.  The charges invoiced by Independent 

Contractor shall be in accordance with the Custom Vegetation Management Program, as 

provided in Exhibit A for the actual acreage treated by Independent Contractor.   

 

 5.  Reimbursement for Materials.  If materials, in addition to those customarily 

provided by the Independent Contractor in conjunction with its work are required, LLCD shall 

reimburse Independent Contractor for such materials, so long as LLCD has approved such 

purchases in advance and provided its tax exemption number for such purchases. 

 



 2 

6.  Relationship of the Parties.  Independent Contractor is an independent 

contractor in the performance of each and every part of this Agreement and solely and personally 

liable for the costs of all labor, equipment, tools, and expenses in connection therewith and for 

any and all damages that may occur because of Independent Contractor’s performance under this 

Agreement, whether for personal injuries or damages of any other kind.  Nothing in this 

Agreement shall be construed in any way to constitute Independent Contractor as the agent or 

representative of the LLCD.  Nothing in this Agreement shall prohibit Independent Contractor 

from engaging in work for anyone other than the LLCD. 

 

  7.  Insurance.  Independent Contractor shall maintain appropriate commercial 

general liability insurance in a minimum amount of Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) per 

occurrence.  The LLCD and CBU shall be included as additional named-insureds on the policy 

and Independent Contractor shall provide proof of insurance to LLCD. 

 

  8.  Liability.  The LLCD and Independent Contractor acknowledge and agree that 

the services to be performed by Independent Contractor under this Agreement are to be 

performed by it at its own risk and that Independent Contractor assumes all responsibility for any 

damages or injuries that may result from Independent Contractor’s performance of services 

under this Agreement.  Independent Contractor agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the LLCD 

and CBU from any and all liability for any injuries (including death), damages, loss or claims, 

including attorney fees, based upon, arising out of, or in any manner connected with Independent 

Contractor’s services provided under this Agreement, which includes but is not limited to claims 

for workers’ compensation coverage.   It is further agreed that Independent Contractor shall bear 

all costs of obtaining and maintaining for the term of this Agreement all required licensing, 

liability insurance and Workers’ Compensation insurance.   

 

  9.  Tax Liability.  Independent Contractor shall exonerate, indemnify, and hold 

harmless the LLCD from and against, and shall assume full responsibility for, payment of self-

employment taxes, all federal, state and local taxes, or contributions imposed or required under 

unemployment insurance, workmen’s compensation, social security, and income tax laws with 

respect to Independent Contractor’s services under this Agreement.   

 

  10.  Remedies.  A party shall be entitled to seek and obtain all relief, whether in 

law or in equity, for breach of the Agreement by the other party, including damages and 

reasonable attorney fees.   

 

  11.  Assignment.   The Independent Contractor’s obligations under this 

Agreement may not be assigned or transferred without the prior written consent of the LLCD. 

 

  12.  Venue and Applicable Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and 

construed under the laws of the State of Indiana, and the Monroe Circuit Court, Bloomington, 

Indiana, 47404, shall have exclusive jurisdiction over disputes arising hereunder. 

 

  13.  Entire Agreement.  This Agreement constitutes the entire contract between 

the parties.  There is no statement, promise, agreement or obligation in existence which may 

conflict with the terms of this Agreement, or may modify, enlarge, or invalidate this Agreement 



 3 

or any provisions of it.  This Agreement may not be amended, supplemented, or modified except 

by a written document signed by the LLCD and Independent Contractor. 

 

  14.  Non-Waiver.  The failure of any party to insist upon performance of any of 

the provisions of this Agreement or to pursue its rights hereunder shall not be construed as a 

waiver of any such provisions or the relinquishment of any such rights. 
 

 

The foregoing Agreement is hereby executed on the terms stated above. 
 

 

 

Lake Lemon Conservancy District:  Independent Contractor: 

 

 

By: _____________________________   _________________________________ 

 By:  Adam Casey                                                     Aquatic Control, Inc.  

 Its:  District Manager                                               By:  Leif Willey 

                                                                                 Its:   Program manager 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Prepared by: 

 Angela F. Parker, Attorney-at-Law 

ANDREWS, HARRELL, MANN, CARMIN & PARKER, P.C.   

400 West 7th Street, Ste. 104, P. O. Box 2639 

Bloomington, IN 47402-2639 

 
267285/11820  



VEGETATION MANAGEMENT

LAKE SURVEYS

FISH MANAGEMENT

PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS

FOUNTAINS

AERATION SYSTEMS

Proposal No.: 315113
Created : 01/19/2022

Mr. Adam Casey
Lake Lemon Conservancy District
7599 North Tunnel Road
Unionville, IN  47468

812-334-0233

315-486-3413

Company ID : 1026

Phone 812-497-2410 Fax 812-497-2460

Invoices will be mailed to:
Lake Lemon Conservancy District

7599 North Tunnel Road
Unionville, IN 47468

Leif N Willey

Aquatic Control, Inc. will provide licensed aquatic applicators and equipment to complete the
treatment of submersed vegetation, American lotus, and spatterdock in Lake Lemon during the 2022
season at a per acre cost as listed below. In addition, Aquatic Control or Lake Lemon representatives
may complete an initial plant survey of the lake in order to determine treatment areas. Per acre
treatment cost includes registered aquatic herbicides, certified aquatic applicators, initial mapping to
determine treatment areas, and a guarantee of 90% control of vegetation present at the time of
application. If 90% control of target species is not achieved within 14 days of application an evaluation
of control and retreatment will be made by Aquatic Control at no additional charge. Regrowth of
submersed vegetation may occur following treatment. Additional treatments of this vegetation will
incur additional charges. For invasive Eurasian watermilfoil, ProcellaCOR EC will be used on all milfoil
treatment areas.

American Lotus and Spatterdock Application Cost: $390.00/acre and includes an initial treatment along
with a touch-up treatment 2-3 weeks later.
Aquathol/Reward/Clipper Submersed Vegetation Application Charge: <10.0 acres - $599.00/acre; 10.0
-20.0 acres - $550/acre; >20.0 acres - $493/acre
ProcellaCOR EC or Renovate 3 systemic, selective Milfoil Control <10.0 acres-$650/acre; >10.0 acres-
$570/acre.

Client will only be billed for the corresponding number of acres per each treatment type.

We hereby submit specifications and costs for a Custom Vegetation Management Program.

Tax Rate 0.000%PROGRAM COST: $50,000.00 ( $50,000.00 plus $0.00 sales tax ) Nontaxable

Program Specifications:

Options and/or special terms included in this contract /proposal are as follows:

May require suspension of use of treated water for domestic use, swimming,  irrigation, and livestock watering.  Restrictions vary with the
herbicide used with a maximum of 24 hours on swimming, 14 days for livestock watering, 14 days for domestic use, and 30 days irrigation.
Water use restrictions for your lake will be posted on the day of treatment, unless other notification arrangements have been made.

Notes and Precautions:

Terms:

Acceptance of Proposal
The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.  You are authorized to do the work
as specified.  Payment will be made as stated on the back of this document.

This contract is for the complete program as described in the above specifications and options sections, with material cost prorated over
the entire contract period. Payment will be according to the payment option chosen. Overdue accounts shall accrue interest at an
annual interest rate of 18%.  Aquatic Control shall be entitled to collect its attorney fees incurred in the collection of any balance due
here under.  By signing below, you hereby agree and accept the above prices, specifications, conditions, and terms and authorize
Aquatic Control to do the work as specified.  Additionally, the undersigned warrants that the undersigned is authorized to sign and
accept this proposal on behalf of Lake Lemon Conservancy District and will indemnify and hold Aquatic Control harmless from third party
claims for trespass, nuisance, or any other challenge to Aquatic Control's authority to perform the work provided for herein.

Authorized Signature:

Printed:Leif N WilleyPrepared By:

Adam
Typewriter
EXHIBIT "A"



Authorized Signature:

(Fill in Payment Information on back.)
Please sign, date, and return to

Aquatic Control, Inc, 418 W. State Road 258, Seymour, IN 47274

Date: Printed:



Payment Options (Please check choice)

Prepayment prior to 4/1/2022 with 3.00%  discount of $1500.00 for a total
payment of $48500.00.

I authorize Aquatic Control to charge my credit/debit card on this specific
date __________.  My credit/debit card information is listed below:
Card Number _________________________________________________

Expiration Date ______   Security Code _______   Billing Zip Code _____
Cardholder Signature __________________________________________

I authorize Aquatic Control to make a withdrawal on this specific date
____________. My bank account information is listed below:
Bank Name __________________________________________________

Bank City and State ___________________________________________
Bank Routing Number __________________________________________
Bank Account Number __________________________________________

Bank Account Type   Checking   or   Savings   (circle one)

I will manually mail my timely payment to Aquatic Control.

I have enclosed the prepayment with my signed proposal.

Net 30

I will receive an invoice after the service is performed and will manually pay
from that invoice within 30 days of the invoice date.



Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Adam Casey, District Manager 

Action Requested Approval  

Item/Subject 2022 Mowing Contract   

Dollar Amount $10,860.00 

Meeting Date   February 24th, 2022 

Summary  Review and approve the 2022 Mowing Contract.
 

Staff Recommendation     Approve 2022 Mowing Contract.  

 



 1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

OPERATING AGREEMENT 

LLCD MOWING 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

      
     

 

   

   

  THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this 24th day of February 2022, by and between the Lake Lemon 
Conservancy District (“LLCD”) and N Anderson Excavating and Lawn Care LLC. (“Independent Contractor“).  In 
consideration of the covenants and promises herein provided, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt

and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree:

1. Description of Services.   The LLCD maintains real estate owned by the City of Bloomington

(“CBU”) and leased to the LLCD, which real estate requires continual upkeep and maintenance (hereinafter

“Project”).  The LLCD hereby retains Independent Contractor and Independent Contractor agrees to provide 
operating services, specifically including professional mowing services on and around the real estate maintained by

LLCD on a schedule and as more specifically set forth in the General Specifications For Contract Mowing, attached 
hereto and by reference made a part hereof and marked as Exhibit “A.”  

 

  2.  Term.  The Term shall be from April 1, 2022 to November 26, 2022. 

 

   

   

 

 

  

 

 

   

 

 

  3. Termination and Extension.  Either party may terminate this Agreement by giving a five (5)

day notice to the other party. This Agreement may be extended for additional one ((1) year periods for a cumulative 
total of four (4) years upon the giving of written notice by LLCD and so long as Independent Contractor maintains 
the same cost for services from year to year.

  4. Payment for Services.  For the entire contract term, LLCD shall pay Independent Contractor a 
total of 10,860.00 ($) for services, which payments will be made as satisfactory services are provided to LLCD and

invoiced to the LLCD on a monthly basis for the duration of the Project.

  5. Reimbursement for Materials. If materials, in addition to those customarily provided by the 
professional mowing service in conjunction with its work are required, LLCD shall reimburse Independent 
Contractor for such materials, so long as LLCD has approved such purchases in advance and provided its tax

exemption number for such purchases.

  6. Relationship of the Parties.  Independent Contractor is an independent contractor in the 
performance of each and every part of this Agreement and solely and personally liable for the costs of all labor, 
equipment, tools, and expenses in connection therewith and for any and all damages that may occur because of

Independent Contractor’s performance under this Agreement, whether for personal injuries or damages of any other 
kind.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed in any way to constitute Independent Contractor as the agent or 
representative of the LLCD.  Nothing in this Agreement shall prohibit Independent Contractor from engaging in 
work for anyone other than the LLCD. 

 

 

  7.  Insurance.  Independent Contractor shall maintain appropriate commercial general liability 

insurance in a minimum amount of Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) per occurrence.  The LLCD and CBU shall 

be included as additional named-insureds on the policy and Independent Contractor shall provide proof of insurance. 

 

  8.  Liability.  The LLCD and Independent Contractor acknowledge and agree that the services to 

be performed by Independent Contractor under this Agreement are to be performed by him at his own risk and that 

he assumes all responsibility for any damages or injuries that may result from Independent Contractor’s performance 

of services under this Agreement.  Independent Contractor agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the LLCD and 



 2 

CBU from any and all liability for any injuries (including death), damages, loss or claims based upon, arising out of, 

or in any manner connected with Independent Contractor’s services provided under this Agreement, which includes 

but is not limited to claims for workers’ compensation coverage.   It is further agreed that Independent Contractor 

shall bear all costs of obtaining and maintaining for the term of this Agreement all required licensing, permits, 

liability insurance and Workers’ Compensation insurance.   

 

  9.  Tax Liability.  Independent Contractor shall exonerate, indemnify, and hold harmless the 

LLCD from and against, and shall assume full responsibility for, payment of self-employment taxes, all federal, 

state and local taxes, or contributions imposed or required under unemployment insurance, workmen’s 

compensation, social security, and income tax laws with respect to Independent Contractor’s services under this 

Agreement. 

  10.  Remedies.  A party shall be entitled to seek and obtain all relief, whether in law or in equity, 

for breach of the Agreement by the other party, including damages and reasonable attorney fees.   

 

  11.  Assignment.   The Independent Contractor’s obligations under this Agreement may not be 

assigned or transferred without the prior written consent of the LLCD. 

 

  12.  Venue and Applicable Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed under the 

laws of the State of Indiana, and the Monroe Circuit Court, Bloomington, Indiana, 47404, shall have exclusive 

jurisdiction over disputes arising hereunder. 

 

  13.  Entire Agreement.  This Agreement constitutes the entire contract between the parties.  There 

is no statement, promise, agreement or obligation in existence which may conflict with the terms of this Agreement, 

or may modify, enlarge, or invalidate this Agreement or any provisions of it.  This Agreement may not be amended, 

supplemented, or modified except by a written document signed by the LLCD and Independent Contractor. 

 

  14.  Non-Waiver.  The failure of any party to insist upon performance of any of the provisions of 

this Agreement or to pursue its rights hereunder shall not be construed as a waiver of any such provisions or the 

relinquishment of any such rights. 

 

 

The foregoing Agreement is hereby executed on the terms stated above. 

 

 

 

Lake Lemon Conservancy District:  Independent Contractor: 

 

 

By: _______________________    _________________________________ 

                                                        

 

By: Adam Casey

Its:  District Manager   

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared by: 

 Angela F. Parker, Attorney-at-Law 

ANDREWS, HARRELL, MANN, CARMIN & PARKER, P.C.   

400 West 7th Street, Ste. 104, P. O. Box 2639 

Bloomington, IN 47402-2639 

 
266226/11820-33  
 

 

 
 



 3 

 

Exhibit A 
 

 

 
 

GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONTRACT MOWING 
 
PARK 
 

1. Grass will be kept at a height of 4”. 
2. All trash and debris will be removed from area prior to mowing. 
3. Any objects that may be thrown by mowing equipment are to be removed from the area 

prior to mowing 
4. All areas adjacent to sidewalks/roadways shall be swept of any grass clippings or debris 

(e.g. use of leaf or grass blower) 
5. Areas are to be trimmed neatly without damage to trees or amenities. 
6. The mowing contract 20226,AprilMonday,onbeginshall  a cond Fridnclude ay, 

November 20, 2022. 
7. Times of day for mowing shall be from sunrise to sundown Monday through Friday. 
8. Estimate 18-22 mowing visits per season for Riddle Point Park mowing. 

 
AREAS TO BE MOWED 
 

1. Riddle Point Park: Mow one time per week during spring time and as grass slows down 
every 10 days or so as needed. 

2. Both sides of Spillway and Spillway parking lot: 2 times per year. 
3. Dam and Dam Access road: 2 times per year. 
4. Field between Dam and Spillway: 1 time per year. 
5. Alternate site (North Shore) service road: 2 times per year. 
6. Wooded area south of maintenance barn in Riddle Point Park: 2 times per year. 
7. One natural areas in Riddle Point Park: 1 time per year. 
8. Walking path in natural area to park bench: Same schedule as Riddle Point Park 

 
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
 

1. Provide the Lake Lemon Conservancy District with a Certificate of Insurance showing 
$2,000,000.00 bodily injury and property damage limit including personal injury and 
products and completed operations. 

2. Add the Lake Lemon Conservancy District and the City of UtilitiesBloomington
Department as an additional insured as their interest may appear. 

 
 
Questions concerning the operation specifications should be referred to: 
 
Adam Casey, LLCD Manager, 812-334-0233   
 
 



Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Adam Casey, District Manager 

Action Requested Approval of Change Order  

Item/Subject Change Order Request- United Excavating  

Dollar Amount N/A  

Meeting Date    February 24th, 2022 

Summary Earthwork Change Order request for Excessive
 De-watering  

Staff Recommendation  Approval  

 



















Item Description of Work Engineering Quantity Unit Bidder's Unit Price Total Price

1 Earthwork (Land Disposal Area) 84,932 CY  $                                3.60  $                           305,755.20 
2 Installation of 12" Perforated PVC Drain Pipe s 617 LF  $                              22.83  $                             14,086.11 

3
Installation of AASHTO No. 8 Aggregate for  Pipe Trench (Perforated and
Solid Wall) 138 CY  $                              23.40 

 $                               3,229.20 

4 Geote xtile  Wrap for Pipe Trench 695 SY  $                                1.10  $                                  764.50 
5 Installation of 12" Solid Wall PVC Pipe 119 LF  $                              32.05  $                               3,813.95 
6 Installation of Catch Basin Clean Out Junction 1 EA  $                         5,200.00  $                               5,200.00 
7 Installation of Manhole Riser 1 EA  $                         5,800.00  $                               5,800.00 
8 Installation of 12" HDPE Spillway Pipe 97 LF  $                              22.34  $                               2,166.98 
9 Installation Plunge Pool No. 5 INDOT Aggregate 10 CY  $                              38.00  $                                  380.00 
10 Installation Plunge Pool Revetment Riprap 30 CY  $                              53.20  $                               1,596.00 
11 Erosion Control Blanket Berm 15,200 SY  $                                2.20  $                             33,440.00 
12 Permanent Seeding Mix  Berm 2 AC  $                            750.00  $                               1,500.00 
13 Erosion and Sediment Control 1 LS  $                         5,000.00  $                               5,000.00 
14 Dewatering of Disposal Area 1 LS  $                         8,500.00  $                               8,500.00 
15 Construction Bathymetric and Surveying 1 LS  $                       28,175.00  $                             28,175.00 
16 Mobilization     / Demobili zation   and Project Administration 1 LS  $                       13,280.00  $                             13,280.00 

Total:  $               432,686.94 

BID SCHEDULE (United Excavating and General Contracting, INC)
LAKE LEMON SEDIMENT IMPROVEMENT PROJECT LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY  DISTRICT

Adam
Highlight

Adam
Highlight

Adam
Highlight

Adam
Highlight

Adam
Highlight

Adam
Highlight

Adam
Highlight

Adam
Highlight



Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Adam Casey, District Manager 

Action Requested Discussion 

Item/Subject 2022 Dredging Priorities Discussion  

Dollar Amount N/A  

Meeting Date    February 22th, 2022 

Summary Discussion of 2022 LLCD Dredging Priorities  
 

Staff Recommendation  LLCD Dredging consists of 2022 Hydraulic Project and 
LLCD in-house efforts focus on Private for profit dredging
and shoreline stabilization.

 

 



 

218

220

200

219

213

221

211

214

217

215

207

208

212

210

125

201

203

202

304

205

103

118113

126

303

119

129

122

123

120

209

206

127

104

121

102

110

137

100

115

106

130

117

111

101

135133

216

105

109

134

124

116

112

136

204

114

108

132

305

301

302

128

131

107

138139

306

SOUTHSHORE  DR

NORTHSHORE  DR

TU
NN

EL
  R

D

SH
ILO

  R
D

RUST  RD

JOHN YOUNG  RD

SASSAFRASS  RD

SPILLWAY  RD

GR
EE

NB
RI

ER
  R

D

GR
AY

  A
VE

RICHARDSON  RD

SH
UF

FL
E C

RE
EK

  R
D

CO
UN

TY
 LI

NE
  R

D

OAK  LN
WHISPERING PINES  DR

WILDWOOD  DR

DE
RR

ET
T  

RD

N. 
LA

KE
WOOD  

DR

WA
LK

ER
  L

N

ANDERSON  RD

MI
DV

IEW
  D

R

COMPTON  DR

BIG BASS  LN
HILL

TO
P  

DR

WILDERNESS  TRL

GOOSE HOLLOW  RD

Lake Lemon - Bathymetric Map Showing Proposed Sediment Removal Areas
February 2006

Lake Lemon Conservancy District LLCD MAP 06-01 rev1

Legend
Depth (ft)

0 - 1
1 - 2
2 - 3
3 - 4
4 - 5
6 - 8

8 - 10
10 - 14
14 - 20
20 - 24
24 - 30

0

District boundary

Sediment Removal Areas
Dock Access
Boating Safety
Boating Channel

102
202
302

SEDIMENT REMOVAL PROJECT

This map was compiled by Image Matters LLC, using bathymetric 
data from the lake assessment conducted by ReMetrix LLC in 
August 2003. The data are believed to be accurate; however, a 
margin of error is inherent in all maps. This product is distributed 
“AS-IS” without warranties of any kind, expressed or implied, 
including but not limited to warranties of suitability of a particular 
purpose or use. 

Aerial photo from the U.S. Department of Agriculture, National 
Agricultural Imagery Program, summer 2003.
Map projection: Indiana State Plane West (U.S. Feet)
Horizontal Datum: North American Datum 1983 

(revised July 2011)

µ0 0.50.25 Miles
Map produced by Image Matters, LLC. for the Lake Lemon Conservancy District

2/20/2006 • Cartography by N. Eaton • revised 7/11/2011

1:9,001Map Scale



Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Pam Dugan, Chairman  

Action Requested Administer 

Item/Subject Oath of Office   

Dollar Amount N/A 

Meeting Date   February 24th, 2022 

Summary  Dugan will administer the Oath of Office to 
Debra Ladyman and Malcolm McClure. 

Staff Recommendation     N/A  

 



Director Oath of Office 

 

 

I do solemnly swear that I shall, to the best of my ability, strive to 

accomplish the purposes for which the district is established and to 

properly operate and maintain its works of improvement. 

 

 

 

    February 24, 2022       __________________ 

Date                                       

        

  
 
 
 

Debra Ladyman 
Sub Area II 

 



Director Oath of Office

I do solemnly swear that I shall, to the best of my ability, strive to 

accomplish the purposes for which the district is established and to 

properly operate and maintain its works of improvement.

February 24, 2022 __________________
Date                                  Malcolm McClure

Sub Area VI




